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Box 528
Carlsvad, ‘iow Yexico
april 15, 1936

¥r. Jack Rankin
vistrict wngineer
He 0ldo uil vur any
dGland, iexns

esl Jacx:

Y“his is in r2oard to the casine moore of 4hc terolle
As e Litrisirasd all o1, in Sec, EEL T NT ey e BT e

sura o-1ol, Cootice of Inbention to ci1iv eop the gbove-
mentioned well wkich i ajproved February 35, 143
lowing casing orogram: 154" oasirg to he sst 1
beds and cermented with 275 Backs; 9" cnuinec ¢
and cemsnted with 650 88CEB; 7" eaaivn - *o v gat 4
oemented with 350 sacks.

From the informatfon I gathered in i{lL: fisld, the 8 5/8%
casing was set at 1116 with 65 sacks and the 7* casing was
set at 3350 with 50 sacks of cement. Theore was same other
surface cseinz set but noct cemontod. :leass advise me what
precaution has been teker to confine all waters into the strats
in weich they were orieinally found,

Your promot attention $o this matter will be qrealy
apprecisted,

Very truly yours,
PIV:¢

Fo Jo Yesely,
State Uil & Cas Inejector,



